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NVWMA Other Business Status: Agenda Ready

6/27/2024 In control: Napa-Vallejo Waste Management Authority
8/8/2024 Final action:

The Executive Director will host a tour of the Devlin Road Transfer Station for the Board. The tour will
be the last item taken on the agenda, and the meeting will be adjourned at the Transfer Station after
the tour is finished.

Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
TO: Napa-Vallejo Waste Management Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Celsi, Executive Director
REPORT BY:  Chris Celsi, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Board Tour of Devlin Road Transfer Station
RECOMMENDATION

The Executive Director will host a tour of the Devlin Road Transfer Station for the Board. The tour will be the
last item taken on the agenda, and the meeting will be adjourned at the Transfer Station after the tour is

finished.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

N/A

FISCAL & STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No
Is it Mandatory or Discretionary? Discretionary
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ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed activity is
not a project as defined by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore

CEQA is not applicable.
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